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01-AFC-24C

Palomar Energy Project Compliance
213840

SDG&E request not to Include in CEC analysis the SDAPCD Conditions 50
through 55 included in the ATC

On June 21, 2016 SDG&E requested that California Energy Commission not
incorporate in the pending amendments analysis the Conditions 50 through 55
imposed by the June 20 2016 Authority to Construct (ATC) issued by San
Diego Air Pollution Control District (SDAPCD).
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Alji, Anwar@Energx

To: Qian, Wenjun@Energy
Subject: RE: 01-AFC-24 AGP Amendment Application

From: Ali, Anwar@Energy

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 2:23 PM

To: Qian, Wenjun@Energy; Bemis, Gerry@Energy
Subject: FW: 01-AFC-24 AGP Amendment Application

Hi Wenjun:
Attached are the ATC ( for units 1 and 2) issued by San Diego APCD for the Advanced Gas Turbine Amendment. SDG&E
is requesting that conditions 50-55 not included in the PTA analysis. Thank you.

Anwar

From: Bowman, Jason R [mailto:JBowman2@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Ali, Anwar@Energy
Cc: LaPeter, Carl S.; Waller, Fred A.
Subject: 01-AFC-24 AGP Amendment Application

Dr. Ali:

| am pleased to inform you that the San Diego APCD has issued the Authority To Construct (ATC) relating to the
Advanced Gas Path upgrade for each of the combustion turbines at the Palomar Energy Center. Please note that
conditions 50 through 55 will appear only on the ATC. As such, SDG&E requests that they not be incorporated into the
current petition which also seeks to align the AQ conditions with the local permit conditions.

As always, fet me know how | can be assistance.

Best,

Jason Bowman

Electric Generation | Compliance Coordinator
JBowman2 @semprautilities.com

(0) 760-432-2547

(C) 858-602-9124

Segmper Proeedere
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